Clinical Trials Questionnaire


	University/Proposer
	


Important Note

It is your duty to disclose all material facts to the Company as a potential insurer.  A material fact is one that is likely to influence an underwriter’s judgement and acceptance of your proposal.  If you are in any doubt about facts considered material, it is in your interest to disclose them. 

We divide clinical research into 3 types. This questionnaire is to be used for 2 of these as follows:
	Research type
	Our definition
	Where covered
	Use this form ?

	Statutory Clinical Trial
	Any clinical research requiring a clinical trials authorisation from the Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency under the Medicines for Human Use (Clinical Trials)  Regulations 2004.


	Professional Indemnity
	· 

	General clinical research (“legal liability”)

	Clinical research not a Clinical Trial as defined above and where “No Fault” compensation is not offered by the Propser to research subjects 
	Public Liability
	X

	Non-statutory
General Clinical Research (“No Fault”)

	An investigation or series of investigations conducted on any person for treating or preventing disease, diagnosing disease or ascertaining the existence, degree of or extent of a physiological or psychological condition, inducing anaesthesia or otherwise preventing or interfering with the normal operation of a physiological or psychological function. Note this category only applies where “No Fault” compensation has been offered by the Proposer to the research subjects.   

	Professional Indemnity
	· 


1.
Clinical Trial Details

	TABLE X       Research planned to start in the next annual period of insurance 

	Research Subjects
	Number of Statutory Clinical Trials 
	Non-statutory

	
	A: No Fault

Phase I or II
	B: No Fault

General (excl A)
	C: Legal Liability only
	D: Trials under No Fault Scheme 

	To 50
	
	
	
	

	51 - 200
	
	
	
	

	201 – 1000
	
	
	
	

	1001 – 5000
	
	
	
	

	>5000
	Please provide separate details, including which Category


	TABLE Y             Research in the past 12 months even where an earlier start date

	Research Subjects
	Number of Statutory Clinical Trials 
	Non-statutory

	
	A: No Fault

Phase I or II
	B: No Fault

General (excl A)
	C: Legal Liability only
	D: Trials under No Fault Scheme 

	To 50
	
	
	
	

	51 - 200
	
	
	
	

	201 – 1000
	
	
	
	

	1001 – 5000
	
	
	
	

	>5000
	Please provide separate details, including which Category


	If declaring under Type D please explain the circumstances in which you offer No Fault compensation for research that is not governed by statute:




2.
Excluded Research & Trials
Please do not include data on research involving any of the following which are excluded from cover:

	· Pregnant research subjects
· Under 5 years of age

· Hepatitis

· Creutzfeldt-Jakob Disease

· Genetic engineering

· The process of conception
	· where an ABPI indemnity is not in place for research sponsored/funded by a pharmaceutical company (or equivalent)

· where the substance under investigation has been designed, manufactured or modified by the University


	Do you require cover on any of the above ?  If YES, we will need full details separately


	YES
	NO


3.
Specialisation

	Does the Proposer engage in any one area of research that comprises more than 20% of all activity the subject of this proposal ? If so, please outline below.




4.

Overseas risks

	Are any of the activities included under this Proposal or were any that have taken place during the retroactive period, conducted outside the UK from any premises you own or occupy on a local domiciled basis?  If YES we will require full details separately.  This question relates to your need to comply with international taxation and insurance regulatory requirements.
	YES
	NO


5. 

Retroactive Period

Retroactive cover is for work which will already have been carried out at the inception of this insurance.  We assume that at least 3 years’ cover will be required.  Please state if you require a retroactive cover further back than 3 years. 


	Retroactive Date required
	


6. 

Claims made or pending 

	Are you aware, after full enquiry from all senior and supervisory staff, of any circumstances which have resulted or may result in a claim being made against the Proposer or against any of its employees (past and present) or partners in relation to the research, the subject of this questionnaire, which would have fallen or would fall to be dealt with under Professional Indemnity insurance had such insurance been in force? If YES please attach a statement giving details.
	YES
	NO


7. 

Declaration
	On behalf of the University named on this proposal form I hereby declare that I am authorised to sign on its behalf and that the above statements and particulars, including any additional statements or information forming part of this proposal are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and will be the basis of a contract between the Proposer and the Company.


	Signed



	Date



	Position held  
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